Tahir Javed

Manager ERP / Application Coordination

Military College of Engineering

Email: cmscoord@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 966760206

LinkedIn:



2013 - 2018

About

Dr. Tahir Javed is working as Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Tahir Javed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Sc (Hon) in Computer Science Gomal University , Pakistan	2006 - 2010
Experience	
Manager ERP / Application Coordination Military College of Engineering	2023- Present
CMS/LMS Coordinator Military College of Engineering	2019 - 2023
CMS/LMS Coordinator Military College of Engineering	2017 - 2019
CMS/LMS Coordinator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016 - 2017
CMS/LMS Coordinator University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2016
CMS/LMS Coordinator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2014 - 2015
LMS Coordinator	2013 - 2014

Awards

LMS Coord

Best Emply of the Year 2017

Nust MCE- Best Emply of the Year

NUST, NUST Islamabad

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science